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' SIMON FRASER UNIVERSITY

MEMORANDUM
|
To: Senate From: L. Salter
| Chair, SCAP

Subject: Faculty of Business Administration/ Date: November 9, 1989
Faculty of Arts - Curriculum revision
Reference: SCUS 89-32
SCAP 89-48

Acting under delegated authority SCUS approved changes to prerequisites for BUEC 232
and BUEC 333 as set forth in S.89-63.



SIMON FRASER UNIVERSITY

MEMORANDUM

To: SCAP From: W. Ronald Heath
’ Secretary, SCUS
Subject: Changes to Prerequisites - Date:  November 1, 1989

BUEC 232 and 333.

While SCUS was considering course changes, there were three separate
submissions received from and jointly approved by the Faculty of Business
Administration and the Department of Economics relating to the
prerequisites from BUEC 232 and 333. The following sets out the final
prerequisite statement for each of these courses as approved by SCUS.

BUEC 232
Change prerequisite from:
ECON 200 or ECON 205; MATH 157 and 30 credit hours

To:

ECON 200 and ECON 205 (one of these may be taken concurrently with
BUEC 232); MATH 157. Students who have completed STAT 270
successfully may not take BUEC 232 for further credit.

BUEC 333

Change prerequisite from:
BUEC 232 and 30 credit hours. Students with credit for ECON/COMM 236
may not take BUEC 333 for further credit.

To:

ECON 200, ECON 205, BUEC 232 or STAT 270, MATH 157 and 30 credit
hours. Students with credit for ECON/COMM 236 may not take BUEC 333
for further credit.

SCAP 89-48
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